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stands. The building in which “ The St.John Daily 'Celt-graph "
I h in ted ut the time of the tire in 1877, stood on this lot and was built 
by Dr. Paddock, and there he resided for years. At the incorporation 
of the City of St. John, Dr. Paddock was appointed Assistant Aider- 
man of Guy’s Ward.

Doctor Adino Paddock’s death

was

felt to be a public loss. Among 
references contained in the papers of the day is the following :

was

“ ^,En ~7 Suddenly, 21 October, 1817, at the residence of his son-in- 
law, Frederick P. Robinson, St. Marys, York, in the 58 year of his age, 
Adino Paddock, Esq., Surgeon to the Ordnance in this Province. One 
of the first Loyalists who came to this place in the year 1783, he has 
been a successful practitioner of Physic and Surgery from that time 
until last spring, when a paralytic stroke unexpectedly interrupted his 
useful labours. From this attack he appeared to have been rapidly 
recovering, when on the day above mentioned a second paralytic stroke 
at once deprived him of his faculties, and in six hours terminated his 
existence. Endeared to his numerous friends by his mild, cheerful 
disposition, and amiable manners, esteemed by the public for his skilful 
exertions in his profession, and beloved by the poor for his benevolent, 
heart and readiness at all times to render them professional as well as 
other relief, his loss will be long and severely felt by all classes of the 
community. His children who sincerely loved him,and duly appreciated 
his worth, are by his death involved in the deepest affliction.”

Dr. Paddock’s practice was among the tiist families in St.John. 
The year after his death his heirs, in settlement of a medical bill 
against the estate of Hon. William Hazen for £144, received a block 
of land in the city, containing 5 acres and 5 roods, long known after 
as Paddock s lield, bounded on the north by Coburg Street, and on the 
east by Cliff, on the south by Waterloo Street, and west by Peters, 
Paddock Street running through the centre. To the Paddock heirs it 
proved a nugget, such as does not often fall to anyone in the settlement 
of an old account.

In 1837 John V. Thurgar, who had married a daughter of Dr. 
Paddock, built a residence at the corner of Coburg and Paddock streets. 
In doing so lie set the house back from the street, and planted a number 
of trees. There were other daughters and three sons.

DR. NATHAN SMITH.

When the war commenced Dr. Smith was a physician at Rhode 
Island, and through it Surgeon in the First Battalion DeLancey’s Brigade, 
and at its close settled at St. John. The disbanded officers of the first
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